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Name: Adams Elementary School Enrollment: 388 
Address: 6110 28th Avenue NW Nickname: Eagles 
Configuration: K–5 Colors: Green and white 
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Name: Ballard School 
Location: NW corner of Broadway 

(NW Market Street) and 
4th Avenue (24th NW) 

Building: 2-room wood   
Architect: n.a.  
Site: 2.3 acre 

1889: Opened by Ballard School 
District 

ca. 1901: Renamed Broadway School 
1907: Annexed into Seattle School 

District 
1909: Closed in December 
1912–16: Gym for Ballard 

High School  
1924: Building and site sold  
1938–39: Building removed or 

demolished 
Present: Site of a Texaco gas station 

In 1889 the community of Ballard was so small that the new school 
at its west end was simply called the Ballard School. Around 1901, the 
name was changed to Broadway School because Ballard School District 
No. 50 had a second school (Central School—see Ballard). At some 
point before September 1907, the Broadway School building was 
enlarged to four classrooms. When Ballard became part of the City of 
Seattle and Broadway Street was renamed Market Street to avoid confu-
sion with the other Broadway on Capitol Hill, some people began to 
refer to Broadway School as the Market Street School. 

A replacement school, opened in 1909, was built on a larger site a 
few blocks to the north. Named Adams School, it was not designated 
which of the patriots of the famous Massachusetts family it honored. 
While little Broadway School had only four teachers and 150 students 
in grades 1-6, the new Jacobean-style building opened with 13 teachers 
and 500 students in grades 1-8. Also incorporated into Adams were the 
students of Cleek School, located since 1903 in a rented building at 
what is now 22nd Avenue NW and NW 57th Street (site of a recently 
closed Safeway store). 

The 1889 schoolhouse served as a gym for Ballard High School 
from 1912–16. Its site was sold in 1924 to Vasa, a Swedish-Finn frater-
nal organization. The building served as Vasa Hall until 1938. The 
property was sold again and cleared to make way for a gas station. 

The new building was a source of pride for the Ballard community 
because it was so grand compared to its predecessor. The site had been 
purchased jointly with the Seattle Parks Department so the school 
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Name: Adams School 
Location: 6129 26th Avenue NW 
Building: 17-room, 2-story brick  
Architect: James Stephen  
Site: 1.64 acres 

1909: Named on April 7 
1910: Opened on January 3 
1971: Addition (Stoddard & 

Huggard) opened in March 
1987: Temporarily closed in June; 

1910 structure demolished 
1989: Addition (Miller/Hull 

& Bogard); site expanded to 
3.4 acres; reopened in 
September 

would be adjacent to a public playfield and fieldhouse. James Stephen, 
district architect, designed the building according to his “model school” 
plan, with a central core of nine rooms linked to an eight-room wing. 
The building typified the Jacobean style, popular for both public and 
residential structures in this period, with a steeply-pitched roof, narrow 
windows, and red brick facing with terra cotta ornamentation. 

After the grounds were leveled and the fieldhouse completed in 
spring 1910, Arthur G. Sears, the first principal, held Arbor Day exer-
cises. Older schoolboys went into the nearby woods and brought back 
small trees, which were planted around the block. Each class planted a 
tree and named it for a famous American. Some of these trees are still 
on the grounds. 

Adams was selected by the district in 1911, along with Mercer and 
Summit, to introduce an industrial arts program for 7th and 8th 
graders. Children from other schools transferred to Adams for this pro-
gram. It was so successful that six additional schools (Columbia, 
Georgetown, Green Lake, Latona, Longfellow, and Washington) 
offered it the following year. 

A kindergarten class began in 1928 when enrollment reached 741 
pupils. In fall 1931, the 7th and 8th graders moved to James Monroe 
Junior High School. As a K–6 elementary school, Adams grew to exceed 
its capacity in the 1950s, enrolling between 850 and 950 students. In 
1971, an addition opened on the northwest corner of the building, con-
taining a gymnasium, learning resource center, team teaching area, and 
offices. 

Beginning in 1978, 6th graders went in two shifts for one-week 
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trips to Camp Waskowitz, a former Civilian Conservation Corps site 
located outside North Bend. 

As part of the Seattle School District’s major capital improvement 
bond passed in February 1984, a new Adams School was designed to 
replace the 1909 structure and incorporate the 1971 addition. Demoli-
tion was recommended because of the building’s profound susceptibility 
to earthquake damage. A group of community members proposed sav-
ing the old building and converting it into artists’ studios and resi-
dences. Their plan was rejected in August 1987 by school board 
members who cited the need for playground space and the unsafe 
nature of the building. 

Contractors salvaged parts of the terra cotta ornamentation for use 
on the new construction and the PTA sold bricks from the old school to 
fund preservation of the east entry. The new construction, supplement-
ing the 1971 addition, is a two-story masonry and concrete structure 
with 20 classrooms. During the 1987–88 school year, Adams students 
were temporarily housed at Magnolia School. The present school has a 
different street orientation than before on 28th Avenue NW, behind a 
grove of mature American sycamores. 

In 1997, the 5th graders went to Camp Thunderbird at Silver Lake 
near Olympia in the spring. Since 1998, they have attended the 
Olympic Park Institute at Lake Crescent. 
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